
SALTSBURG. 
 
 Before there was a settled physician in Saltsburg, Dr. Kirkpatrick, a Westmoreland county physician, 
practiced his profession there and for several miles east and southeast of the place.  He resided about two 
miles west of Saltsburg.  He was a very attentive and successful physician and was highly appreciated by 
the entire community. 
 Dr. Benjamin Sterrett was the first physician in Saltsburg.  He located there about 1825 or 1826 and 
practiced there for a number of years.  He then moved to Congruity, Westmoreland county, and practiced 
his profession there for several years and then returned to Saltsburg and followed his profession there until 
his death, in 1861. 
 Dr. John McFarland, a native of Allegheny county, where he was educated and studied medicine.  
Attended lectures at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia.  Located in Saltsburg in 1833 and has 
practiced his profession in the place to the present time, except a few months he spent in Monongahela 
City.  He represented Indiana county in the legislature of Pennsylvania during the years 1844 and 1845. 
 Dr. Thomas Murray, a native of the Susquehanna Valley, in the southern part of the State, where he 
was educated and studied medicine; attended lectures at the medical department of the University of 
Pennsylvania; located in Saltsburg in 1837, and soon obtained an extensive and lucrative practice, which 
lasted a number of years.  He had great energy, and possessed rare skill in his profession.  He retired from 
practice several years agro, and resides at present on a farm on Eldersridge. 
 Dr. David R. Allison, a native of Centre township, was educated at the Indiana Academy; studied 
medicine with Dr. Robert Mitchell, commencing about 1826; attended lectures at the medical department 
of the University of Pennsylvania, at Philadelphia.  He was very delicate when he completed his studies.  
He visited Europe for his health, and when he returned he located at Mount Carmel, Illinois, and practiced 
his profession in Illinois and Indiana until 1844, when he moved to Saltsburg, and remained there till his 
death in 1852.  Dr. Allison was strictly a conscientious physician, and very successful in the treatment of 
fevers. 
 Dr. Kier, a native of Young township, studied medicine with Dr. Murray; practiced a short time in 
Saltsburg, and then moved to Detroit, Michigan. 
 Dr. Robert McConnoughey, a native of Westmoreland county, educated at Jefferson College, 
Canonsburg; studied medicine with his brother, Dr. James McConnoughey; graduated at Jefferson Medical 
College, Philadelphia; located in Saltsburg in 1850, and practiced his profession there till the fall of 1851, 
when he died. 
 Dr. Henry G. Lomison, a native of Columbia county. He spent several years at Donaldson, Schuylkill 
county.  He then went into the mercantile business in Blairsville, but soon retired from it.  He studied 
medicine with Dr. Stewart; graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia; located in Saltsburg in 
1852; practiced his profession there a few years, and moved to Nebraska, remained there a short time, and 
returned to Greensburg, Westmoreland county, where he resides at present. 
 Dr. H. S. Snowdon, a native of Freeport, Armstrong county, where he was educated, and studied 
medicine with his father, Dr. Snowdon; graduated at the Philadelphia Medical College; located in Saltsburg 
in 1854, and practiced his profession there several years, and then moved to Missouri. 
 Dr. James Morgan, a native of Cherry Hill township, was educated at the Harrisville Academy. Studied 
medicine with Dr. J. M. Stewart, and graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia.  Located in 
Maysville, Armstrong county, in 1853, and practiced there about two years, and then moved to Saltsburg, 
Indiana county.  He practiced there a short time, then moved to Sheffield, Bureau county, Ill., and practiced 
his profession there until his death in 1878. 
 Dr. Cunningham, a practitioner from Ligonier valley, Westmoreland county, moved to Saltsburg.  He 
was in delicate health when he came, and died in a short time. 
 Dr. Samuel T. Redick, a native of Allegheny county, after receiving a collegiate education, studied 
medicine with Dr. Bosland of Freeport.  He graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia.  
Located in Freeport, Armstrong county, in 1848, and practiced his profession there until 1860, when he 
moved to Saltsburg; remained there until 1868, and then moved to Allegheny county, where he now 
resides. 
 Dr. William McBryer, a practitioner from New Alexandria, Westmoreland county, moved to Saltsburg, 
and practiced a short time.  He then located to Appollo, Armstrong county, where he resides at present. 
 Dr. W. Franklin Barclay, a native of Centre township, was educated at Saltsburg and Greensburg 
Academies,  He studied medicine with Dr. Lomison, graduated at Bellevue Medical College, New York, 



located in Saltsburg, in 1866, and practiced his profession there till 1878, when he left the place, and has 
not located permanently in another, up to the present time. 
 Dr. James L. Crawford, a native of North Mahoning township, obtained a good preparatory education.  
He enlisted as a soldier, and was promoted during the war to captain and adjutant.  He studied medicine 
with Dr. Wilson, of Parnassus, Westmoreland county, graduated at Jefferson Medical College, 
Philadelphia, located in Saltsburg, in 1868, and practiced his profession there till the present, except a year 
he spent in Ohio. 
 Dr. Thomas Carson, a native of Westmoreland county, was reared in Armstrong county.  He was 
educated at Eldersridge Academy, studied medicine with Dr. Parke, and Cochran’s Mills, graduated at the 
Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, located at Elderton, Armstrong county, in 1865, practiced his 
profession there till 1874, moved then to Hutton Station, Allegheny county, and in 1875, to Saltsburg, 
where he resides at present. 
 Dr. M. R. George, a native of Armstrong county, was educated at the Elderton Academy.  He studied 
Medicine with Dr. Carson, graduated at the Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, located in Saltsburg, 
in 1875, remained there one year then moved to Leechburg, Armstrong county, in 1876, and in 1879, to 
South Rend, in the same county, where he resides at present. 
 Dr. W. S. Taylor, a native of Saltsburg, where he was educated and studied medicine with Dr. 
Crawford, graduated at Jefferson Medical College, Philadelphia, located in Saltsburg, in 1876, practiced 
medicine there a short time, and moved to California. 
 Dr. Bain, a practitioner from Ohio, settled in Saltsburg, in 1875, remained there a short time, and 
returned to Ohio. 
 Dr. E. H. Van Antwerp, has settled recently in Saltsburg. 
 


